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W.G_HUTSON, Pres. R.C_ MCORMICK.SecY.TREAS.

Januvary 21, 1941

Pr. F. C. Allen
Kansas University
Lawrence, hansas

Dear Dr. Allen:

Before very long Kansas City will be entertaining the
basketball championship games again. AS you are in
charge of this competition, we are wondering 1if it 1s

too early a daté to contact you relative to a list of

the teams which intend to participate in this tourna-
ment.

Quite frankly, we are desirous of contacting the var-
jous coaches to try and induce them to stay at the

Robert E. Lee or State Hotel while their team 1s play-
ing hel‘e L |

Any information or help you may be able to give us will
be deeply appreciated by both Mr. Hutson and myselfl,

Cordiall S,
M /
Frank Log#A¥®, llanager
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